






 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page Intentionally Blank 







RESTROOM 1 & 2

DESCRIPTION SPECIFICATION FINISH MANUFACTURER IMAGE
WALLS INTERIOR ACRYLIC LATEX PAINT DEC785 DUNN EDWARDS
SYMBOL A SEMI‐GLOSS WHISPER GRAY

ACCENT WALL INTERIOR ACRYLIC LATEX PAINT DEC786 DUNN EDWARDS
SYMBOL B SEMI‐GLOSS MINER'S DUST

CEILING INTERIOR ACRYLIC LATEX PAINT DEC785 DUNN EDWARDS
SEMI‐GLOSS WHISPER GRAY

PRIMER GRIPPER 3210‐120XI
FLAT, WHITE READY MIX WHITE OR SUPER WHITE  PPG

FLOOR COMMERCIAL GRADE LVT WP328 OPUS KARNDEAN
36" X 6" PLANK, ASHLAR PATTERN WASHED WALNUT

ADHESIVE OPTIONS: K‐91AR;  KARNDEAN
DRY SET; K‐SPRAY; EPOXY; TBD

PARTITIONS LAMINATE 6447‐58 FORMICA
MATTE FINISH SARUM DUCTEX



DESCRIPTION SPECIFICATION FINISH MANUFACTURER IMAGE
VANITY LAMINATE 7213‐58 FORMICA

MATTE FINISH EARTH WASH

SINK DROP IN / ADA MODEL K‐2337‐1‐0 KHOLER
VITREOUS CHINA CENTER HOLE ONLY

FAUCET KINESIS SENSOR FAUCET K‐103K36‐SANA‐CP KOHLER
KUMIN
TOUCHLESS FAUCET

BABY  COMMERCIAL HORIZONTAL KB110‐SSRE KOALA KARE 
CHANGING RECESSED MOUNTED STAINLESS STEEL
STATION

METAL TRIM POLISHED CHROME

MIRROR VANITY MIRROR FRAMELESS, BEVELED EDGE TBD
TEMPERED; 48X36
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Questions and Answers 
INVITATION TO BID – SAWPA RENOVATION PROJECT 

Bid Deadline/Opening: June 17, 2019 at 1:00 pm 

All Question due by June 16, 2019 at 12:00 p.m. 

 

 

QUESTION 1 

I have some doubts about the License Requirements, we are in possession of a B and C33 license. Can we 

bid this projects? 

 

ANSWER 1:  

Per the State of California Contractors State License Board: 

 

A “B” General Building Contractor Can…  

• Enter a prime or sub-contract for a framing or carpentry project and self-perform the work.  

• Enter a prime or sub-contract for two or more separate and unrelated trades and self-perform 

the work (framing and carpentry cannot count as one of the trades).  

• Enter a prime or sub-contract for a single trade. However, unless the “B” holds the appropriate 

specialty classification, the performance of the work (other than carpentry or framing that can 

be self-performed) must be subcontracted to a contractor that holds the appropriate 

classification.  

 

A “B” General Building Contractor Cannot…  

• Enter a prime contract for any project involving trades other than framing or carpentry unless:  

o The prime contract requires at least two other, unrelated building trades or crafts; or  

o The “B” General Building contractor holds the appropriate license classification or 

subcontracts with an appropriately licensed specialty contractor to perform the work. 

 

Given that this project involves 3 separate and unrelated trades (plumbing, flooring, painting), a 

General “B” license is adequate. 

 

QUESTION 2: 

In the first page of the bid form is written “NOTE TO BIDDER: Use BLACK ink for completing this Bid 

Form”, is that for all of the bid documents or only for the bid form? Can it be the signature of the 

“Acknowledgement of Insurance Requirements and Certification of Ability to Provide Coverage 

Specified” signed in blue? 

 

ANSWER 2:  

Black ink for the bid form, sections 1 to 12 is acceptable (pages 13 to 20). Other sections may be 

in blue ink.  
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Questions and Answers 
 

NON-MANDATORY PRE-BID CONFERENCE 

June 11, 2019 at 1:30 p.m. at the SAWPA office 

 

QUESTION 1: 

 R2 is Men’s restroom?  

 

ANSWER 1:  

The women’s restroom will be referred as R1 and the men’s as R2.  

 

QUESTION 2: 

Here in the plans it says to install an automatic hand dryers per specifications…will that be SAWPA’s 

scope?  

 

ANSWER 2:  

Yes, that will be a Dyson Airblade V. SAWPA will purchase and set up electrical wiring for 

installation. We will issue an addendum to add the hand dryers per SAWPA specifications to R1 

and R2. 

 

QUESTION 3: 

We normally subcontract a plumbing company to do our plumbing work, they will require a different 

license? 

 

ANSWER 3: 

Yes, if you are subcontracting the plumbing work the subcontractor needs to hold a   C-36 license. 

 

QUESTION 4: 

Within the specifications it references plan sheet A-2. I was unable to locate in the plans.  

 

ANSWER 4: 

This is a typo and it should reference plan sheet A-1. This will be reflected in the Addendum No. 1.  

 

QUESTION 5: 

So, for the partition, you want us to provide a new one and all aligned? 

 

ANSWER 5: 

Yes, everything new and aligned.  

 

QUESTION 6: 

 Will the walls need to be texturized?  

 

ANSWER 6: 

Yes; R1 and R2 will have their wallpaper removed, patched, textured, and painted. It should match 

the existing wall in R2. This will be clarified in Addendum No. 1.  

 

QUESTION 7: 

 Will the tall mirrors need to be kept? 

 

ANSWER 7: 

No; there will be only one mirror over by the vanity. All other mirrors in R1 and R2 will be 

removed.  
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QUESTION 8: 

 Will you want a one-foot extension to the bottom of the last stall in order to cover the storage area or keep 

it the same as the other stalls (In Restroom #1)? 

 

ANSWER 8: 

We would want it lower, closer to the ground.  

 

QUESTION 9: 

 So, to be safe can I put in a 9-foot-high partition to cover the storage area?  

 

ANSWER 9: 

Yes, its fine. We want to make sure it is fully covered.   

 

QUESTION 10: 

Are the walls all drywall? 

 

ANSWER 10: 

Yes, they are. 

 




